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TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President APPROVED
THROUGH: Joseph Marin ﬁﬂn— M) slolza
LCTCS BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Vice President of Operations

FROM: Anthony Brown
Chief Facilities Management Officer

DATE: April 25,2023

SUBJECT: Demolition of a Building at the Fletcher Technical Community College
LAMPI Site

FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board authorize the President and the
Chancellor of Fletcher Technical Community College to execute all documents
necessary to demolish a building at the LAMPI site located 331 Dickson Road, Houma.
The Office of Facility Planning and Control must approve the demolition of this building.

Background: Prior to Hurricane IDA, a building located at the LAMPI site was used
for storage and as a facility to house equipment for the Precision Agriculture Training
program. During Hurricane Ida, this building sustained significant damage resulting in
cessation of all activities at this facility. The programs located in this building have been
relocated to temporary space in a leased facility.

A new facility to house the Precision Agriculture Program is currently undergoing design
using Capital Outlay funding. Once completed, the Precision Agriculture Program will
be permanently relocated to the Schriever Campus. The college proposes using the Office
of Risk Management insurance proceeds resulting from the Hurricane Ida damaged
property to enhance the new Precision Agriculture facility. These funds will allow an
expansion of the footprint of the building and allow the acquisition of additional
equipment for the program.

Fiscal Impact: The costs for demolition has not been determined.
History of Prior Actions: N/A
Benefits to the System: The demolition of the buildings will remove an uninhabitable

building from the LAMPI site and provide additional funding to the new Precision
Agriculture Facility that is currently being designed.
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Approved for Recommendation to the Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President
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